From: Sadrieh Nakissa

To: Katz Linda

Subject: FW: Draft 2015 - 2016 CFSAN Program Priorities

Date: Friday, December 19, 2014 11:53:49 AM

Linda,

| wanted to know whether | should (b) (5) . He has lost interest in doing any work which he is

supposed to do as a team leader. | am glad that | promoted him, so that he could leave OCAC, but | am in no way happy
with his performance and attitude at this point, and | want to put a stop to it, before he infects others. | have worked too
hard with the staff to make them want to work, and | won’t have Diego destroy what | worked for this past year. his
behavior is not good for morale.

I will ask him to focus on finishing the ingredient review for formaldehyde and retinyl palmitate, with Robeena, and | will
take over managing his team for now. what do you suggest?

Regards,

Nakissa Sadrieh, Ph.D.
Director, Cosmetics Division
Office of Cosmetics and Colors
4300 River Road

Room 1034 (HFS-125)

College Park, MD 20740

Tel: 240-402-2194

From: Rua, Diego

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 10:12 AM

To: Hicks, Jonathan; Sadrieh, Nakissa

Cc: Wright, Shontell

Subject: RE: Draft 2015 - 2016 CFSAN Program Priorities

Jon,

I was in no way participated on gathering this list of 2015 - 2016 CFSAN Program Priorities regarding Cosmetics. Perhaps
Nakissa was and knows the avenue by which the priority you suggested can be added.

Thanks,
Diego

From: Hicks, Jonathan

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 3:40 PM

To: Rua, Diego

Cc: Wright, Shontell

Subject: FW: Draft 2015 - 2016 CFSAN Program Priorities

Hi Diego,

| want to discuss one of these priority goals with you. In particular, the one that would apply to CARD or maybe it
does not...

(b) ()



